Enid T. Campbell, 90

Enid Thelma Stanley Campbell, 90, of rural Deep River died Saturday, Sept. 21, at her home.

Her funeral service was held Wednesday, Sept. 25, at the Gibson Presbyterian Church with the Revs. Mike Conn and Ken Arentson officiating. Interment followed at the Sixteen Cemetery near Thornburg. The Harden Funeral Chapel at What Cheer was in charge of the arrangements.

Enid was born Aug. 31, 1912, at What Cheer, the daughter of Thomas Charles and Eva E. (Schultz) Phillips. She was raised and educated in the What Cheer area and graduated from the What Cheer High School in 1929. She then attended the Iowa Success School in Ottumwa. In 1934, she returned to What Cheer where she worked in the law office of Carl G. Dragert. Oct. 29, 1938, she was united in marriage to Bruce Stanley. Enid and Bruce farmed in the Coal Creek Community until 1970 when Bruce passed away. Enid then moved to Gibson where she worked at the grocery, the bank, and the L.P. gas company until her retirement in 1982. May 4, 1985, Enid was united in marriage to Marvin E. Campbell in the Gibson Presbyterian Church. After being married, Enid moved to Marvin’s farm in rural Deep River. Enid’s enjoyments included reading, painting, playing the organ, and writing poetry. She was an elder and a member of the Gibson Presbyterian Church which was an important part of her life. Enid was also a member of the Mary Circle of Presbyterian Women, the Gibson Ladies Aid, the Universe Lodge Order of the Eastern Star where she was a past matron, the Dorcus Club, and the Jolly Neighbor Club.

Survivors include her husband, Marvin Campbell; a daughter, Dorothy (and David) Raymond of Newton; step-children Lottlie (and Linda) Campbell of Jacksonville, Ark.; step-daughter Carolyn (and Don) Hopkins of Sterling, Va.; step-daughter Patsy Campbell of Oskaloosa; six grandchildren; and 15 great-grandchildren.

She was preceded in death by her husband Bruce Stanley; a brother, Armand Phillips; and her son, Melvin Stanley.

A memorial has been established in her name for the Gibson Presbyterian Church.